Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday February 7, 2024

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Roll Call: Ayres-Reiss, George, Graziani, Kowalsky, Kuspa, Rauch

Minutes: 1. Special Meeting Minutes February 1, 2024

2.Work Study Meeting Minutes dated January 17, 2024
3.Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated January 17, 2024

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:

Scheduled Hearings:
Communications “A”

1.
2;

3.

7

8.
9.

10

Memo from Administrator; Re: Storm Water Management Permit for 12780 Reek Rd, Range USA

Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Change Order NO. 1 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement

Program

Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Bid Extension for Cross Connection Control Program

(Waiver of Bid)

Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Extension of Agreement for 2024 Lead Water Service

Replacement Program (Waiver of Bid)

Letter from Mayor; Re: Approval of Proposal for Recreation Master Plan Professional Services

(Waiver of Bid) _

Letter from Mayor; Re: One Year Contract Extension with Royal Roofing Company, Inc.

(Waiver of Bid)

Letter from Mayor; Re: Approve Renewal of Service Agreement for Lifepak Monitors/Defibrillators

(Waiver of Bid)

Memo from Administrator; Re: Carlisle Wortman and Associates Extension

Memo from Administrator; Re: Authorizing Execution of 2024 Wayne County Permit (A-24154)
. Memo from ACA/Fin. Director; Re: Proposed Schedule - FY 2024/25 Budget Process

Communications “B” = (Receive and File):

Ordinances:
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Update to City Code Section 1292.03(k) - 2nd Reading

'Old Business:
New Business:
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1490 $2,351,603.51 ; : ?k \jw?’”

Adjournment:

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk

Page 5
Page 13

Page 19

Page 44
Page 49 (1)
Page 58 (10)
Page 64 (16)
Page 68 (20)

Page 73 (25)
Page 83 (35)

Page 84 (36)



City Council

Work Study Session
January 17, 2024

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on January 17, 2024 at 6:30 P.M.
and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present; Priscilla Ayres-Reiss, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Greg Kowalsky, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch
Absent:

Also Present; Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Chris Roliet, Fire
Chief Justin Graves, City Engineer John Miller, Public Safety Director Joseph Marsh, Police Chief Mark
Mydilarz, Recreation Director Julie Goddard & Building Inspections Director Tim Leach :

Mayor Kuspa announced the winners of the Christmas Home Decorating Contest.

* 3" Place Cody & Ashley Korbal, 14957 Irene
* 27 Place Larry & Sue Hall, 14480 Stoutwood
* [s"Place Mark & Nichole Landis, 13654 Mark

Discussed the following agenda items:

* March 2024 Board of Review Dates
2024 Poverty Exemption Guidelines.
Bid Extension (One Year) for Full Replacement Prime Shield Service Agreement (Waiver of
Bid)

* Purchase of Two (2) Police Utility Interceptor Patrol Vehicles (Waiver of Bid)

*  Bid Extension Through April 30, 2024 for Ice Rink Janitorial Services (Waiver of Bid)

* Is'Reading of Proposed Update to Section 1292.03(k) Driveway Ordinance

This meeting ended at 6:43 p.m.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
January 17, 2024

A Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, January 17, 2024 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present;

Absent:

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Greg Kowalsky, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City

Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, Fire Chief
Justin Graves, City Engineer John Miller. Public Safety Director Joseph Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz,
Recreation Director Julie Goddard & Building Inspections Director Tim Leach

Minutes:

Moved by George, supported Kowalsky, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
January 3, 2024 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Rauch, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
dated January 3, 2024 be approved as presented. Carried unhanimously.

Communications A"

1.

Memo from ACA/Fin. Dir.: Re: March 2024 Board of Review Dates moved by George, supported by Rauch,

RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council approve the March 2024 Board of Review dates, and the
Board of Review member's compensation as presented, as well as the amount for additional expenses.

Motion carried unanimously.
/

Memo from ACA/Fin. Dir.: Re: 2024 Poverty Exemption Guidelines moved by Rauch, supported by

Kowalsky, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council adopt a resolution to approve the enclosed 2024
Poverty Exemption Guidelines & Application. Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mavyor; re: Bid Extension (One Year) for Full Replacement Prime Shield Service Agreement-

Waiver of Bid moved by Ayres-Reiss, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council
waive the bidding process and approve the renewal of the Full Replacement Prime Shield service
agreement with D/A Cenftral (13155 Cloverdale, Oak Park, Michigan 48237) in the amount of $15,313.57,
through December 31, 2024. Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mayor; re: Purchase of Two (2) Police Utility Interceptor Patrol Vehicles-Waiver of Bid moved
by Kowalsky, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the bidding process,
accept the State of Michigan MIDEAL bid award price, and approve the purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford
Police Interceptor Utility AWD patrol vehicles from Southgate Ford (16501 Fort St., Southgate, Michigan
48195) in the total amount of $87,038.00. Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mavyor; re: Bid Extension Through April 30, 2024 for Ice Rink Janitorial Services-Waiver of Bid

moved by George, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the
bidding process and extend the service agreement with Services to Enhance Potential — STEPp&g@S
Gulley Rd., Dearborn, Michigan 48124 for ice rink janitorial services through April 30, 2024 at the current
rate of $2,800.00 per month. Motion carried unanimously.,



Regular City Council Meeting
January 17, 2024

Ordinances:

1. Memo from Administrator: Re: 1st Reading of Proposed Update to Section 1292.03(k) Ordinance as this is
the first reading, no action by council is required.

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1489 for $1,995,616.19. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by George, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council
be adjourned at 7:09 P.M. Carried unanimously.

Loey Kuspa Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 4
2



JOSEPH (7. KUSPA
Mayor

- CITY COUNCHL -
COEYRKUSPA

Council President
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
KAREN E.GEORGE
PHILLIPJ. RAUCH
PRISCILLA AYRES-RIISS
GREG KOWALSKY

JANICE M. FERENCYZ,
City Clerk ‘

CHRISTOPHER P, ROLLET
Treasurer

City of Southgate

Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator.;‘:}/\/l

Date: January 31, 2024

Re: Storm Water Management Permit for 12780 Reeck Rd, Range USA

The Administration respectfully requests that City Council pass the attached resolution which approves the City
of Southgate, Permit No. M23-0090 for long term maintenance of the storm water management system issued by
Wayne County. The approval of this resolution will keep Range USA, located at 12780 Reeck Rd, and the City of
Southgate in compliance with the Wayne County Storm Water Ordinance.

Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated.

PROPOSED MOTION: To adopt the resolution approving the City of Southgate, Permit No. M23-0090 for the long
term maintenance of the storm water management system.

NORMA J. WURMLINCGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD* SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3002 » FAX:
T34-246-1414

page 5



P¥» HENNESSEY

el ENGINEERS INC

February 2, 2024

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Road
Southgate, MI 48195

Re: Range USA, 12780 Reeck Road ~ Storm Water Maintenance Agreement
City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan
Hennessey Project 12197

Dear Mr. Marsh:

Please find enclosed the Community Resolution for Long Term Maintenance of Storm Water Systems,
Storm Water Maintenance Exhibits A & B, Wayne County’s Letter and their Storm Water Maintenance
Permit for the above-mentioned site. The Community Resolution needs to be signed and dated by the
City of Southgate and approved by the City Council. The Long Term Maintenance Agreement sighed by
CAT Southgate, LLC on February 1, 2024 is also enclosed for City signatures and notarization.

The Storm Water Maintenance Agreement along with the enclosed paperwork should be placed on the
next City Council agenda for approval and acceptance. Once these documents have been executed by the
City of Southgate, please return them to me, so we at Hennessey Engineers, Inc. can forward them onto
Wayne County for their approval.

If you have any questions, or if additional information is necessary, please do not hesitate to call me at
(734) 759-1600.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

fin M. Miller
Project / Construction Manager

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Joseph Kuspa, Mayar, City of Southgate
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate
Mustafa Turkcan, Plan Review Engineer, Wayne County
Brad Copp, Vice President of Construction, Compton Addy Commercial Development
lohn J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.

File B.3

Engineering
for Results

page 6



COMMUNITY RESOLUTION ACCEPTING

LONG TERM MAINTENANCE OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
et L URV WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Resolution No,

At the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Southgate on , 2024, the
following resolution was offered:

WHEREAS, chapter 7 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Ordinance (“Wayne
County Ordinance”), requires storm water management systems to be maintained in perpetuity to
ensure that the system functions properly as designed:

WHEREAS, Rule 1001 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Administrative Rules
(“Administrative Rules”) requires applicants for storm water construction approval to submit long-term
maintenance plans as part of an application for storm water construction.

WHEREAS, CAT Southgate, LLC ( “Developer”) has applied to the Wayne County
Department of Public Services for a storm water construction approval with respect to the project
named Range USA (“Project”) located on the north side of Reeck Road east of Allen Road and west of |-
75 Expressway in the City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan.

WHEREAS, Developer’s application for Storm Water Construction approval was assigned
permit review number R22-0050.

WHEREAS, Developer submitted a plan to the County and the City of Southgate entitled Range
USA (“Plan”) for long-term maintenance of the storm water management system(s) as the Project
pursuant to Rule 801, which Plan has been tentatively approved by the County pending issuance of this
resolution and has been accepted by the City of Southgate; and

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate has agreed to assume jurisdiction over and accepts
responsibility for long term maintenance of storm water management system(s) at the Project Pursuant
to the Wayne County Ordinance, the Administrative Rules, the Plan, and the storm water construction
approval issued by Wayne County;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that approval be and is hereby granted, authorizing Mayor Joseph
Kuspa to execute, on behalf of the City of Southgate, Permit No. M23-0090 for long term
maintenance of storm water management system issued by Wayne County for the Project.

page 7



Warren C. Evans
Wayne County Executive

Dec 11, 2023

Mr. Kevin Anderson

City of Southgate

14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Michigan 48194

Re:  Maintenance of Storm Water Management
Maintenance Permit for 21500165 Range USA - Southgate
Dear Mr. Anderson:
Enclosed are the Storm Water Maintenance Permit M23-0090 and Exhibits A&B.

Please sign and date the enclosed maintenance permit and request the Council to pass a Resolution as
required by the Wayne County Storm Water Ordinance.

http://www.waynecounty.com/doem__._wqm_mswstonnwm_standards.htm

Please retum the complete packet to Wayne County Permit Office. An executed copy of this permit with
exhibits will be returned to your attention.

Sincerely,

Mustafa Turkean
Plan Review Engineer

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES / ENGINEERING DIVISION/ PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVENUE, WAYNE, M1 48184 m PHONE (734) 858-2774 w FAX (734) 595-6356 page 8



- EXHIBIT A - puysicaL LmiTs oF storm WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

b bt e
- PROP. FOREBAY QUTLET ey N -
. \s‘\‘ b ° CONTROL STRUCTURE . o G _ 147 w}f.-W«J:J

. ™./|PROP. DETENTION AREA |- e [
., o 8 ‘ .‘. ~~~~~
v’:: M" P 4 o . b e it ’:Ag A A '_“ | 5 I
By ! . MQWW,%;{:««;;{Z‘&‘%M» ettt N |

/
b Wp’«w%a%"‘”wvg{
R

[PROPERTY LINE |-
PROP. DETENTION BASIN
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

0 3’ 60'

SCALE: 1" = g0’

[ LEGEND

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
s STORM MAINTENANCE
RESPONSIBILITY

[PROP. STORM SEWER EASEMENT

= m-

L

"1 {6|PROP. STORM SEWER

'3"_ "

i otk
N [: o
E

N
S

a1 o ND . H{PROP. CULVERT] |

e e — |
| »;-_"'\ A FROP. CULVERT M”“‘ S 1 B 4%

S
b

; : ™ gt Hs 1397400
| b4 = BT e s
e ) §6.03'
LOCA TN M 3 .
S —— - Ny J——— et f'/;/l
- ' | : 02/28/2022
PROPERTY INFORMATION: | PROPERTY OWNER: ENGINEER: DATE: 02/
12780 Reeck Road Compton Addy Nederveld, Inc. ' -
Southgate, M1 48195 3805 Edwards Road, Suite 390 | 3037 Miller Road ﬂ
Cincinnati, OH 45209 Ann Artior, Nl 48103 NEDERVEL
Contact: Brad Copp Phone: (734) 929-33‘6‘2 W\W\mgn;il;\{;géwm |
hone: (513) 758-1412 Fax:  (734) 785- ;
rhone: (519 ( SHEET 1 dpa8€ ﬂ




- EXHIBIT A - puvsicaL umirs of storm WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

43, 53

P F’ROF’ DETENTION ARER
NJMAJ };::\

PROPERTY LINE }-~

PROP. DETENTION BASIN
| OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE !

LEGEND

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
LR STORM MAINTENANCE
RESPONSIBILITY

0 60' s .

SCALE: 1" = 60"

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF A PARGEL OF LAND LOCATED [PROP. STORM SEWER :
I¥ THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 23, TOWN 3
SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST,
CITY OF SOUTHGATE, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST, DESCRIBED AS:
BEGINNING NORTH §8°47'54° EAST 1039,19 FEET AND
NORTH 01°1206" WEST, 357,72 FEET FROM THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 23, .
BRE THENCE NORTH 01"1208" WEST 359,43 FEET:
: THENCE NORTH 81°49'44" EAST 606,73 FEET: [PROP. STORM SEWER EASEMENT
THENCE SOUTH 01°2012" EAST 357,40 FEET: '
THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 139740 FEET, AND A CHORD BEARING
SOUTH 80°34'42" WEST 56,33 FEET; ,
THENCE SOUTH 81°45'29" WEST 55149 FEET TO el
» § 1 POINT OF BEGINNING. |

#*
ST

[PROP. STORM SEWER EASEMENT
{PROP. STORM SEWER }-

Bt
AL

PROP. CULVERT

BENSION| g/
e BT

tm’r"m:

i i
FER e
MU

PROPERTY INFORMATION: | PROPERTY OWNER: ENGINEER: DATE: 02/26/2022
12780 Reeck Road Compton Addy Nederveld, Inc.
Sauthgate, Mi 48195 3805 Edwards Road, Suite 390 3037 Miller Road
Cincinnati, OH 45200 Ann Arbor, Vi 48103 NEDERVELD
Contact: Brad Copp Phone; (;gi) Bzggggg ngn!;u:;?:l’;rs{;:g com
Phone: (513) 758-1412 Fax: (734)7 SHEET 2 Qﬂgﬁ 1q




‘ EXH iB”- 8 * STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM LONG-TERM MAINTENANCE PLAN

A, Physical Limits of the Storm Water Management System

Tha storm watar management system (SWIMS) subjec

tlo this long-tem misintenance plan

(Plan) is dapicted on Exhibit A to the permit and inciudes withoul imitation e storm

sewsrs, caleh basing, manholes, inlels, swales, buffer srip, spillways, mechanical and open forebays, underground and open detention basins, cutlet control struclure and outlet

pipes that convay flow from the detention bains o the City of Soulhgale storm sower system locatad within ihe site. For the purposes
system (SWMS) and all of its components as shown in Extibit A is referrad to &

8. Time Frame for Long-Term Maintenance Responsibility

Range USA is responsible for maintaining the Range USA
contial prageam untl Wayne County refesses the construction permit, Long-term mailenance res

maintenance panmit issued by the Counly. Long-term maintenance continues in perpetuity,

C. Manner of Insuring Maintenance Responsibility

City of Southgale has assured respongibiiity for fong-term maintenance

"Range USA SWMS".

SWS, including complying with applicabla

of Range USA SWMS, The resolution by which the City of Soulhgat

of this plan, this slors waler managament

reguiraments of the local or Wayne County soil erosion and sedimentation
ponsibilily for the Range USA SWMS commences when defined by the

o has assumet mainlenance

respansibilily is sttached ta the permit as Exhisit €, Rangs USA, through a maintenance agreement with the Gity of Sauthgate, has agreed e parform the maintenance activities

required by this glan. City of Southyate relaing the fight to enter he pro
recuired matnlenance activities. To ensure Ihat the Range US
this plan (Exhitit 8), the resolution altached ag Exnibil C, aad the maintenance agresment between the Gity of Sauthgate snd tho property owner
County Registor of Daeds. Upon rocording, 8 copy of if

D. Long-Term Maintenance Plan and Schedule

Table 1 identifios tha maintenance actvities ko be parformed, arganized by ¢
maintenance, chemicals should ot be applied o the forebay, de

water management system funclions property as designed.

prarty and perforn the necessary maind
A BWMS is maintained in perpelutty. the map

e tacordedd documents will be provided lo the County.

tenance of the Range USA SWMS iF Range USA fails to perform the
of the physical imils of the storm water rmanagement system (Exhibit A),
{8} will be recorded with the Wayne

stegury monilainghinspactions, praventative maintenance ard remadial achions), While performing
tention basin, buffer strip, or wetercourses, Table 1 also identiies site-specific work needed to ansure that lhe storm

i H
= :
2 |
H
E
i
@ 2
e Lo I
CIOU RS el
854 =2 3|5 &
Pat [{4] (1 i . el
= @ 2lw 8|6l w
M wf ol e S| g g
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES @ = = 8 S | & | FREQUENGY
Monitoringfinspection ‘ : ‘ NOTES;
Inspeal for SracﬁmaniAanurr:ul:iiéen”_‘_f‘t‘,ic_:gging ofStonefiler | X X | X X Antiually * Nol to exceed the length allowsd
Inapest For Floalavles, Dead Vouwialion & Debris AP XX X Aonialy & Alter Muim Events by local community ardinanca.
inspact For Erosion And Integrty of Hanks & Berms X XKIX XX Annually & After Major Evants
Moritar PlanlingsiVegelsiion XX 2 Times ger Year **Eombays & Dalention Basing fo he
tnspect All Components During Wet Wealher & Compare o X x1x %l x P cleanad whanever sediments
i ” accumulate to a depth of 6+17
Ensure Mainlenance Access Ramain Open/Clear XX XX Antualty ; O i
Praventative Maintenance ' o ‘ inches, or if sediment resuspension
Mowiny 4 XX As Newda, selocl areas only' is observed.
Rameve Accarulstad sedimonls X I X1X X% Ag nendod* i ifth tba
Remove Floniablus, Debris, Invasive & Dead Vogolaton X XX ¥ As Napded Replace stenes if they canno
Replace or Wash & Reuse risers stone flters X1 X Evary 3yanm, or ag noedad* adequately cleaned.
Ranlane Biorelanfion Subsurface compunents Every § yoarsl walar ponds=8 hours
{Swedping of Pavad Surfaces, Othars X1 As Napdod
Remedial Actions
RopairStabilize Areas of Erosion X X1 X X hs Nesdad
Replace Dead Plantings and Trees, Resesd Bare Arpas X1 X AS needed
fhiniclural Repairs _ A XX X As Needd
Mako Adiustiments/Repairs 1o Enstra Proper Funclioning X X1 X X 1X As Netdar

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
12780 Reeck Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

FROPERTY OWNER:
Compton Addy

3805 Edwards Road, Suite 390
Cinginnati, OH 45200
Contact: Brad Copp

Phone: [513) 758-1412

ENGINEER:
Nederveld, Inc.

3037 Miller Road

Ann Arbor, Mi 48103
Phone: (734) 929-6963
Fax:  (734) 785-4045

DATE: 02/28/2022

N\
NEDERVELD

www. nedereld.com
H00.222. 1868

sHeeT 3 BR&E T




Fermit No.

M23-0090

PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE

WAYNE, Mi 48184 ISSUE DATE
PHONE (734) 858.2774 4712022 2:17:56PK
FAX (734) 595.6356
REVIEW NG,
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY R22.0050

CONSTRUCTION CALL
Inspection Staff WAYNE COUNTY

{734) 858-2761 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
FOR INSPECTION PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR HHAINTAIN

PROJECT NAME:  Maintenance Permit for 21500165 Range USA - Sauthgate
LOCATION: 12780 Reeck Road CITY/TOWNSH|P: City of Southgate

PERMIT HOLDER:
City Of Southgate Work:
14400 Dix Toledo Road Work Ext: '
Southgate, Ml 48195 Mobile:
Contact; Kevin Anderson Home:

DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTMITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-482-7161, www.missdig.org)

PERMIT TO MAINTAIN THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM IN ACCORDANGE WITH THE DRAWING ATTACHED AS EXHIBITYA®, THE TERMS OF THE
LONG-TERM MAINTENANGE PLAN ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT "B AND THE WAYNE GCOUNTY STORM WATER ORDINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, A
RESOLUTION FROM THE LOGAL MUNICIPALITY TO MAINTAIN THE FROPOSED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BYSTEMAND ITS FACILITIES 1S REQUIRED,

THE City of Sauthgale SHALL ASSUME JURISDICTION OVER AN ACCERT RESFONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
SYBTEM{S) TO ENSURE THAT THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FUNCTIONS PROPERLY AS DESIGNETD AND CONSTRUGTED, THE PERMIT
HOLDER'S RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS PERMIT SHALL INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATIONS, {A) ANY MONITORING AND PREVENTIVE MAINTENANGE
ACTIVITIES BET FORTH IN THE PLAN; (B) ANY AND ALL REMEDIAL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO REPAIR, MODIFY OR RECONSTRUCT THE SYSTEM AND (C)
OTHERACTIVITIES OR RESPONSIBILITIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AS MAY BE SET FORTH IN THE ORDINANCE,
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, THE PLAN OR THIS PERMIT,

THE City of Southgate SHALL PERFORM ALL MONITORING, MAINTENANGE, REMEDIAL AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES REQUIRED BY THE WAYNE COUNTY
ORDINANGE, ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, THE PLAN AND THIS PERMIT, IN PERPETUITY ANII AT TS BOLE COST EXPENSE.

THE City of Southgate SHALL PREPARE, EXECUTE AND (IF NECESSARY) RECORD ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS
THAT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PERFORM (TS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER AND ENSURE MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM IN

PERPETUITY.

IF WAYNE COUNTY FINDS T NECESSARY TO ADIUST OR RELDCATE ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE PERMITTED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BYETEM
THE PERMIT HOLDER SHALL CAUSE THIS ADJUSTMENT OR RELOCATION TO BE ACCOMPLISHED AT NO EXPENSE TO THE COUNTY. PRIOR TO ANY WORK
BEING PERFORMED IN THE RIGHT-QF-WAY, A FERMIT SHALL BE SECURED FROM THE WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES PERMIT

QFFICE.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

EXHIBIT A: MAP DEPICTING PHYSICAL LIMITS OF STORM WATER MGT
SYBTEM

EXHIBIT B: LONG TERM MAINTENANCE PLAN

EXHIBIT C: BINDING AGREEMENT (COMMLUNITY RESOLUTION)

APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
Applicant :

PLANS APPROVED BY
IMAD YOUSIF

DATE (PERMIT VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED BY ABOVE ATTAGHMENT 8}

1211142023
In consicaration of the Parmil Hofder and Conteetor agreelng to abide and conform with alt the terms and conditions herein, a Fermit is heraby issuad to the
above named (o Conslruct, Operate, Use and/or Mairtgin within the Read Right of Way, Counly Easerment, antfor Counly Fraperty. The permitlad work
described above shall be accomplished In accordance with the Approved Plans » Maps, Speciticalions and Statements flled with the Permit Office which pre
integral to and made part of this Permit. The General Conditlons as well as any Required Attachments are incorporated as part of this Permit ,

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC SERVICES

Kavin Anderson DATE FREPARED BY

PERMIT HOLDER NAME / AUTHORIZED AGENT

VALIDATED BY PERMIT COORDINATOR DATE

page 12



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
ZOEY KUSPA
JANICE M. FERENCZ, Council President
City Clerk
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Treasurer

KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS

@ity of Southgate Ml

September 28, 2023

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Approval of Change Order No. 001 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement
Program

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I have reviewed the above and concur with the City Engineer’s recommendation to
approve Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $6,745.67 for the agreement with RVP
Construction, Inc. for the 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program which was
originally approved at your July 5, 2023 City Council meeting.

The change order reflects the additional work for three (3) lead water service
replacements.

Funds for this change order are available in the Water/Sewer Fund.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

Sincerely,

Mayor

JGK/law

page 13

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD+ SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-
1414



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

Mayor = CITY COUNCIL, -
JANICE M., FERENCZ vﬂﬁfgﬂ m‘ﬁgﬂﬁ
Cily Clerk S y
_ CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
CHISTOPHER P. ROLLET KARENE, GEORGE
Treasuyer R
PHILLIF T RAGCH
PRI&S’EILI;M.—&YRE&*I&ﬁﬁS

(’Itty of S Hﬂ]gatp GREG KOWALSKY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director >
DATE; January 29, 2024

RE: Recommendation to Approve Change Order No. 1 for 2023 Lead Water Service

Replacement Program Agreement

I have reviewed the above with the City Engineer and concur with his recommendation to approve
Change Order No. 1 to the 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program agreement with RVP
Construction, Inc. (South Rockwood M) in the amount of $6,745.67. This change order reflects
additional work for three (3) lead water service replacements.

The agreement with RVP Construction was originally approved by city council at their July 5, 2023
meeting, through a competitive bid process.

Adequate funds are available in the Water / Sewer Fund.

Proposed Motion
Approve Change Order No. 1 to the 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program agreement with RVP
Construction, Inc. for three (3) additional lead water service replacements, in the amount of $6,745.67.

page 14

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD: SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 «
FAX: 734-246-1414



¥ HENNESSEY

@l ENGINEERS INC

January 12, 2024

Mr. Doug Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program
Change Order No. 001

City of Southgate

Hennessey Project No. 13139

Dear Mr. Drysdale:

Please find attached change order 001 for the above referenced project. The referenced project
was awarded to RVP Construction, Inc. through a competitive bidding process and approved by
the City Council at their regularly scheduled meeting of July 5, 2023,

The City of Southgate Water Department received high lead count results for water service at
12923 Devoe St. and 12972 Kerr St. Also, a previously unknown lead water service at 13295
Drake St. was brought to the attention of the Water Department. RVP Construction, Inc. was
directed to remove and replace these three (3) additional lead water services.

This change order is a balancing change order to close out this project.

We request that the attached change order be approved at the regular City Council meeting
scheduled for February 7, 2024. If you have any questions, or if additional information is
necessary, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

John M. Miller
Project/ Construction Manager

CC: Dan Marsh, City Administrator, City of Southgate
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate
Phil Ferro, Water System Supervisor, City of Southgate
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
Robert Hoppes, President, RVP Construction, Inc.
Jim Wilson, RVP Construction, Inc.

File B.3

13600 Reeck Road Southgate, M) 48195 [ 734.759.1600 | Fax 734.282.6566 | www.hengineers.com

_ age 15
Engineering pag

for Results



“ENGINEEBS INC

Recommendation No. 001  Date: January 12. 2024

Project: 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program
Project Number: 13139

Owner: City of Southgate

Contractor: RVP Construction, Inc.

1 Addition to the Scope of Work:
‘The Cuy of Southgate Water Departmentreceived high lead count results foi water service at the
followmg addresses: 12923 Devoe $t, and 12972 Kerr St. Also, the ownerof 13295 Drake St.

brought to the attention of the Water Department the presence of an existing lead water service
line.

The City of Scuthigate Water Department directed RVP! Construiction, Inc. to proceed with the
removal and replacement of lead watet services at the aforementioned addresses.

This change order accounts for the additional requested work for the completion of the 2023
Lead Water Service Replacement Program.

Increase Cost for Change in Project Scope: $6,745.67

2. 10% Contingenecy:
A 10 percent contmgancy will not be required for this is a balancing change order to close out

this project.

10% Contingency: $0.00

Original Contract Price: $ 146,664.00
15% Contingency: $ 21,999.60
Change Order No. 1 Price Increase: $ 6.745.67
Revised Contract Price: $ 175,409.27

B " w i, a o gl b Bt Sy
LT P Vol 28E BREE e e i e e T Y

Engineering
for Results

page 16



e i = e

T R S | e ey

P> HENNESSEY

M ENGINEERS, INC

Changes Originated By Hennessey Engineers, Inc.;

Signature: {\QJ i /

Print Namav John M. Miller

Accepted by: RVP Constmctmn hig.

Signatare: Q\/mﬁ

Date:,_January 12,2024

Title: &ribcd aséok,

Print Name: &% < cad sl 20y

Accepted by the City of Southgate:

Date: Nbnad . 16, Dol

Signature: Title:
Print Name: Date:
.' OEsack Progr s aelinses o8 LEIAD ] TELTRI LU | Far Twed 232 iy ¥
Engineering

for Results

page 17



THH Aq PIUIILINP SHORE[NI[LI PIq UI HONSALI)) < ,

page 18

19208 [N 1P0og 6o

siopeauo)) aaesipig

e e e e

0LI8F TIN ‘YInowmdy

6LISY TN ‘PO0AI0Y yanog

£FL Xog "Q'q

U] ‘uendniisuo)) dAd

00°906°05TS INNOWY 19 TVIOL 3DIAYAS YHLVM GVHT €207

00958 I g SAVA 00°88FS UODEAISSGQ) HOPINISIO) P
00°000°TS 00°000°1S 00°005°TS 00°00S°1S Wns1 I 1033007 3 DTEEUIEIY JJE1], £
00°000°98 00°71$ 00°000°08 00°TIS axs 008 uopeiojsay| o
00'gscs 00°LS 00°005°cS 00°0LS 1iS 0s preoaddy Lemaang 3Ja.U0) .9 e)dey ¥ oty <
00°00LS 00°LS 00°000°1S 00°0IS 1is 001 HBMIPIS 2J2.10107) ,,9 20E[day] 3 2A0TIay] v
00°000°¢S 00'9% 00°099°+$ €68 1LiS 00S HEAIPIS 9210007} 22ejday 7 aaomay €
00°000°89% 0070058 00°008°898 007009°8% HOVE 8 ARG LIOYS VIARG 12JEA, Pr] 2o8jday P dA0m3Y Fé
00°000°99% 00°000°TIS 00°00£°LSS 00°055°6S HOVA 9 FAIBS SO D01AIG 1TEAY Pea] d2e[day] 2p ssowy I

6€IET "ON LDHAFOUd
WEIS0.1d Juamade[day 9914195 1918 Ay P €207 - ALVOHHLNOS A0 ALLD




JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Treasurer

January 31, 2024

To the Honorable
City Council

et 0 £,
P K%

@ity of Southgate

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Recommendation to A

Program (Waiver of Bid)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

| have reviewed the above and concur with the
recommendation to waive the biddin

HydroCorp, Troy,

$34,446.00 for a t

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Funds are available in Water/Sewer fund.

Mayor ( ________ ijl

JGK/law

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

- CITY COUNCIL -
ZOEY KUSPA
Council President
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS
GREG KOWALSKY

pprove Bid Extension for Cross Connection Control

Director of Public Service's
g process and approve the bid extension with
Michigan, for the Cross Connection Control Program, in an amount of
wo-year period commencing February 1, 2024.

pagé 19

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD+ SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX:

734-246-1414



JOSEPH G, KUSPA = CITY COUNCIL, -
Maypor ' S
YA RN T o ZOBY KUsps
m?éﬁEkM FERENCZ [ T e TNER N | Council Presidont
: CHRISTIAN GRAZIANT
CHRISYOPHER P ROLLET KAREN E. GREORGR
Treasurey PHILLIPJ. RAUCH

PRISCILLA AVRES-REISS

@ﬂg ﬂf ;g)nuf h g HEP GREG KOWALSKY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director

DATE: February 1, 2024

RE: Recommendation to Approve Bid Extension for Cross Connection Control

Program (WAIVER OF BID)

I have reviewed the above item with the Director of Public Services and concur with his
recommendation to waive the bidding process and approve the bid extension for the Cross
Connection Control Program with HydroCorp (Troy M) for a two-year period, commencing on
February 1, 2024, in the annual amount of $34,446.00.

The annual amount for 2023 was $29,868.00; costs have increased due to inflation, insurance,
labor rates, and material & supply costs.

Adequate funds are available in the Water / Sewer Fund for this program.,

Proposed Motion

Waive the bidding process and approve the bid extension for the Cross Connection Control
Program with HydroCorp Inc. for a two-year period commencing February 1, 2024 in the annual
amount of $34,446.00.

page 20

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD+ SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 »
FAX: 734-246-1414



From the Desk of:
Kevin Anderson
Director, D.P.S.

lanuary 18, 2024

To:  Doug Drysdale
Finance Director

Re: Bid Extension Recommendation for Cross Connection Control Program

I respectfully request to extend the bid for the Cross Connection Control Program
to HydroCorp, 5700 Crooks Rd., Ste. 100, Troy, Ml 48098. They are our current
contractor and have provided excellent service to the City. Over the past 12
years, they have acquired and maintain a large amount of records for the City.
Therefore, | believe it would be in the best interest of the City to extend this
contract for 534,446.00 per year for two years.

If you have any fuestions, please contact me.,

or, DPS

Enclosure

KA/sh

page 21



PROPOSAL

DEVELOPED FOR

PHIL FERRO

CITY OF SOUTHGATE

‘ 14719 SCHAFER COURT
BOUTHGATE, MI 48195

November 9. 2023

KEEPING DRINKING

WATER SAFE FOR
INDUSTRIES

AND MUNICIPALITIES

For over 30 years, HydroCormp™ hag besn
dedicated to safe drinking watet for companies
and communities across North Ametlca, Fortune
500 fims, metropolitan centers, uthities, smmll
Towns andd businesses - gl redy on HydroCarg
o protect their water systems, averting backilow
cantamination and the seute heakt Hsks and
firancial iabilities 1t iIncurs.




QUALIFICATIONS ........... s e e e R i

e i

i
CORPOEATE GEriE
| City of Southgate | 11/9/23

5700 Croaks Road, Suite 100, Trey, M1 ct-i?ﬁ)ﬁa ge 23
p 800.680.6651 248.250.5000 ¢ 248.786.1780 hiydrocomine.col



SCOPE OF WORK

Based on our conversations, HydroCorg™ will provide the following services to the City of Southgate. ThlS prajedt isa

continued effort for-an ongoing Cross-Conneétion Contro) Program andiwill assist the City in its effort to galn complianice
‘with the Michigan. Department of Enviroriment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE] Water Bureay Cross:Conte
Regulations, Once th’is,'prqj'ec‘t“has been approved and accepted by the leyfafnd‘:Hyd'roec)rp,wu:_r‘;nﬁy Expast
the following elements within atwo (2) year period. The cemppnents:dﬁfhﬂ;J‘rojedt'ln.r;'lzu_g:l_fé‘: ;

residential properties located within the City served by the publicﬁWater‘su'pply-ffm_r.cross+connectl'nns. Ei.nspacitiﬁ'nswill‘
be conducted of the property's. exterior only,

1. Annually, perform a ‘minirnum of 150 thitia i nspections, compliance. inSpe:ctio_ns,;?-a_nd:rfé-in$pi‘ect'ians--at}ilhd.iizidua’l

2. Generate all backflow prevention assembly test notices, non-compliance notices andcoord inate/maonitar backflow
prevention assembly testing compiiance fora|| batik-ﬂow'prevention‘ass-embl'ies.

3. Perform administrative functions including: answering water user telephone calls, schaduling ofinspections,. mailing of

all-notices, verification of backflaiw prevention assembly tester credentials & propier testing results and general
customer service and program education inquiries.

4. Generate and document the required program data for the facllitles using the HydroCorp Sa,ffewa're',DataiMahag-‘eman't
Program.

5. Submit comprehensive management reports on a quarterly basis,
B Conduct an annual review meeting to discuss overall pmgram=-=5tatus;‘a‘nd;erecnmme‘nd&tjbn's_.

7. Provide up to four- {4) ASSE-a Prroved hose bibib vagiium breakers-or anti*ﬁ:ﬁs-t'hﬁ'sé bibb vacuum breakers, {i.e,

combination) per facility as required, in order o place a;.facility*-in.tosifm'mediatercr;imp]iamcé, atithe timelofinspection.
8. Prepare the annual State of Michigan EGLE Water Bureau Cross Connection Report,

9. Assist the City with a community-wide publicrelations prograim including general awa reness.brochures @nd customized
website cross-connection control Program overview content an resourcas;

10. Provide ongeing support via phone, fax, internet, text or ermail,

The above services will be provided for:

LManthlyAmaunt:ssza,su Annual Amount: $ 7,542.00 Contract Total: § 15,084.00 ) 7

The contract amount is hased on a 24-rionth periad, HydroCorp will involce In 24 equal amounts of $'628:50,

:E'.: IR FAATEOF RO
| [City of Southgate | 11/5/23 5700 Grooks Road, Suite 100, Troy, Mr-za_a.cmapa ge 24
r 800.690.6657 248,250,5000 ¢ 248.786.1789 hydrocorpine,com



s

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This agreement, made and entered into this INSERT DATE ;by‘aﬁ'd,bé-twse“eh the:Clty of

Southgate, organized and exi sting under the laws of the State of Michigan, teférred to.as “Utility,” ane
HydraCorp™, a Michigan Corporation, referred to as “HydroCorg".

‘WHEREAS, the .U.fil_ity;-supp'iies potable witer throughout ts ﬁtq‘ﬂpc.’»r‘-é-‘f&.l&@uﬁrﬁrd ary to mep@rt:‘y‘ owrers and

desires to enter Into a professional services contract for'cross-con nfe'c-tian‘cn'n,tm‘l*pmg::-a-m:‘i'nspection,‘ reporting, gnd.

‘management services,

WHEREAS,,HydroCorp s experlenced in and tapable of supplying professi‘m'na!‘Li.n"s:pg?ctlan‘;ﬁf“iﬁcxta}fbiewafer

distribution systems and cross-connection con\tmf.prog‘ram management to'the Utility, and the Utlity desires to
engage HydroCorp to act asits inﬁ&pend_en't.contr_actor I its cross-connection eontrol program,

WHEREAS, the Utlilty has the authority.underthe laws o f'the State of Michiganand its local governing body
to enter irito this professional services contract. ;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, and sub}ecg-”w”fh‘e terms

and conditions herein stated, the parties agree as follows:
ARTICLE i. Purpose

During the term of this Agreement, the Utiliyy agrees to :engggvz‘.Hydr‘dﬁo;ﬂp s an indepehdent cartractor

to inspect and document its findings on its potable water distribution system'in public, cbmmercial and Ihdustrial

facilities within the tamrmunity. Each party to. this:Agreement. agrees that it will cooperate in good faith with the
other, its agents, and subcontractors to facilitate the performarice of the mytyal obligations set forth. In ‘this
Agreérnent. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowledge that the Information presented-to theryis
complete and accurate, yet due to the inaccessiblenature of water pigihg or due to a__t:ceszs'.co,nstra‘inté:\«\i?fhihﬂW&t&f

‘users”facilities, complete and aceurate data s not';ailway:s availdble,

ARTICLE 1. Scope of Swrvices

The scope of services to be provided by HydroCorp under this Agreement will ffinc:lu‘dez.‘hh.e.a
inspections/surveys, program adminisitation, answering telephone call inguires,; t:fha_du;lIhg:,ofainspectjpnes,. program.
compliance review, public education materlals, preparation of quarterly management reports, and lannual cross.

connection reports with respect to the facilities to the extent specifically set forth in this Article Il {heretnafterthe
“Scope of Services”), Should ather reports/services be included within the Scope of Services, the same shall be
appended to this Agreement as Exhibit 1.

21 PROGRAM REVIEW/PROGRAN START-UP MEETING. HydroCorp will conducta Program Startup Maeting
for the Cross-Cannection Control/Backflow Prevention Program. ltems for diseussion/review will include
thefollowirg: '

= Review state & local regulations
v Review ahd/or provide assistance in:establ‘ishing‘ loral Cross-Connection =¢:0ntro| '-Oi.rriinan.c;é
® Review/establish wording and timellness for program notifications including; '
= Ihspec’ciun Naotice
- Compliance Notice
- Non-Compliance Notices 1-2, Penalty Notices

e ‘Special Program Notices

» Electronic use of notlces/program Information ‘

®  Obtain updated facility listing, address/nformation.and existing program data from Utility,

®  Prioritize Inspections (Utility owned bulldings, schools, high hazard facilities, special circumstanices,)

*  Review/establish procedure for-yacant facilities. :
Gross-Connection Contral Program Service Agreement[ h Page 1

page 25



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

A B 188 Vi s it VAL Y AT AN 1 e bt vt e

‘Crass-Connection Contral Pr

*  Establish facility inspection schedule.

*  Review/estahlish procedures arid protogol far"-adﬂre‘-sr_si'ng‘sﬁec‘lﬁsihazards. i

®  Review/establish high-hazard, complex facllities and large. Indusirial facility. ins-p“ectlbﬁr}(mntajhmem'
procedures including supplemafital Information/notification th‘at:,may-:‘ba}:re‘ques‘pec{ from thesetypes
of facilities in order to-achieve program compliatice, i

®  Review/establish program-re porling procegures Including electronic re porting toals,

¢ Review/establish dducational 4 nd public awarensss btuchures,

INSPECTIONS, HytroCorp will perform initial Inspections, com_p‘-fla:nce.z"i'n'speCtion‘-s, ahd -'renﬁnspezz‘t'i‘tﬁhs' at
Individuzl residential properfies within the utility served by the pdblfc water supply for cross-connéctions,
Inspections will be conducted of the property's exterior anty. HydroCorp fleld staff will notienter privats
tasldences. :

@ nitial Inspection — the first time a HydroCotp representative Inspects: a facility for cross.
connections. The degree of hazard will he assigned and/or-verified during this facillty visit, The:
Regree.of Hazard will dictate future re-inspection frequency/schedule of the facility (facility will
be either compliant or non-e'o'm-p‘lla:nt‘after-th_is'f‘insnect:i.o:nj)‘..

& Compliance tnspection — subsequentvislt by.a HydroCorp représentative to'a Facility that was nons
compliant during the Injtiaf Inspection to verity that coreectivie action was com pletediand meets
the program requlrements, :

® Re-Inspection - Revisit by a HydroCorp representative to a facility that was previously inspected,
The: re<inspection frequency/schedule is based on the.degree o"f"hamrd“‘easstgned 'Etoffh‘e fzijc;rijty
during the Initial inspection (five-year toten “year re-inspection cycle, asiagreed to by the parties),

INSPECTION SCHEDULE, HydraCorp shall determine and ‘eoordinatethe inspaction schedule. Inspection
personnel will check infoit on & dally basls with the Utility's deslgna_t,e;d contact parson, The injtial check-
Inwill inelude a list of inspectians scheduled, An exit interview will include a lls’t.;o‘f”Ih:s'nectiibﬁi_mamp-i.éted‘.

PROGRAM DATA. HydroCorp will generate and document the required program data fo'rf’hefFaéil’T‘c’y'W:pa&
listed in the Scope of Services using the HydroCorp Software ‘Da.fa,manag.e;ment Program, i.r?m_gra'mv@ata:;
shall remain the property of the Utility; Hiowever, the HydroCorp Software Data Managementprogram: all
remain the. pro‘perty‘of'Hyd roCorp-and can he pu-rch-asied'forfa.n.addit}tanal--feeﬁDatia services wil [ncluda;

*  Prioritize and schedule inspections,

®  Notify users. of inspections, backflow device installation, and testing reduiremenits if apglicable,
®  Monitor inspection compliance using the HydroCorp onling sofiware man agement program.

®  Maintaina program to comply with all EGLE regulations.

MANAGEMENT REPORTS, HydroCorp will submit: comprehensive management reports: in.electronls

downloadable format on a quarterly & annual basis to-the Utility, Reports to include ‘the following
information;

¢ Name, location, and date of inspections
¢ Number of facilities Inspected/surveyad
¢ Number of faciiities compliant/n an-compliant

development of a cross-connection control ordinance, Items forréview include: .

¢ Codeadoption references, standard operational procedures, program notice dm:-'umen:tatipm reporting
procedures and prefererice stardards.

¢ Penalties for noncofmpliance.

REVIEW OF CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL ORDINANCE, HydioCorp will review or assist in the

ogram Service Agreement




2.7

2‘8

2.9

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2418

VACUUNI BREAKERS, HydroCorp will provide up to four (4} ASSE-approved hoser"bfbb \‘(ac"uté'm" breskers or

anti-frost hose bibb vacuum breakers per facllity ag required, in order to place & facility Into immediate
campliance at tha time of inspection if rio.ather Crass-tonnections re fdentified,

PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM. HydraCorp will assist the Utility with & community-wide ghbll@ relatlons
Program including general awareness brochures and website oross-connectioh control program content.

SUPPORT, HydroCorp will p rovi-dfez:on'gdlng'isupfpor’tuia: phone, fax, text, website, or em:ail-'.f&r“ﬁhe Contract
period,

FACILITY TYPES. Tha facllity typas included in the program.are as fallows:
% Residaentlal

INSPECTION TERIVIS, HydtoCorp will perfarm 2 minimuii of 300 inspections over g twosyear coniract
period. The tdtal inspections Include all fnitial inspections, compliance, and re-inspections. Vacant facilities
that have been provided o HydroCorp, scheduled no show, or refusal of inspection will count as éin
inspection/site visft for purposes of the contruct. 1

COMPLIANCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES AND ENERGY: (EGLE).. HydroCorp will
assist in compliange with EGLE, Michigan Plutnbing Code, and Michigan Residential Gode cross-connection
control program requirernents for a| single and multi-family propertiss,

POLICY MANUAL, HydraCorp will review and/ordevelop a cr:rm_'p‘reh_ensiuegnbss:—.-c‘;:mhecﬁion-}c@n‘tmj poliey
manual{plan and submit to the aRpropriate tegulatory agency for approval on behalf of the: Utility..

INVENTORY. HydroCorp shall inventory all accessible (ground levat) backflow prevention a.s”semldiie'&;and

devices. Documentation will include: location, size, make, mode|, ahd:serial numberif applicable,

DATA MANAGEMENTM HydraCorp shall provice data 'm.a‘nage:menﬁtsa.nd';pmgram notices foril] inspection
services throughout the contract period.

ARNUAL YEAR-END REVIEW. HydroCorp will conduct an on-site annualyear-end review meeting o discuss
the overall prograrm status ang specificprogram recormmendations,

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL BROCHURES, HydraCorp will provide approx i3n1:ai‘cleiy130.9_.cr055wconn'eg;tiqn
tontrol educdtional brochures for the duration of'the Agreement, ¢

INSURANCE, HydroCorp will provide alf requiredt copies of genaral liabllity, workers’ tompensation, and
errors and omissions insurance naming the Utility as an additional tsured if raquired,

Cross-Connection Gontrol Program Service Agreement

pei ikt L s o i s o s —— CCLIETR




ARTICLE 0, Responsibilities of the Lty

8.1 urvys REPRESENTAYIVE. On or before the date services are to comimerice q:nde,r.th_isl Agreement, the Utility
shall designate an aytherized representative (*Authorized Representative”) to administer this Apréement,

3.2 COMPLIANGE WITH LAWS. The Utility, with the technical angd proféssional assistance of H.ydméa&ip;»sihal'_r,wmply‘
with all-applicable lacal, stats, and federal laws, codes, ord inances, and regulia"ti'nm;:astthé‘i’téiﬂ tothewater
Inspection and testing, and shall pay for any capital irprovements neeted to'bring the water freatment and
delivety system into compliance with the aforementioned laws,

3.3 NOTICE OF LITIGATION, It the event that the Utitity or HydroCarp has or receives notice of or ii=n,c'léi?:ta-kta's‘~:'h.é-‘
prosecution of any actions, claims, suits, administrative proceedings, investigations or other j‘:‘r‘i‘bc@e lings. in
connection with this Agreement, the party receiving such notics or uﬁd.ertalgi.ng'.‘qf’su'tfhz:p;rosiesijrt,!wn shall give
the other party-timely notice of such proceedings and will infarm the ather party In advance of all hearings
regarding such proceedings :

3.4 FACILITY LISTING. The Utility must provide HydroCorp a complete st of facilities to bﬂ;"’if-l&beﬁt&'d, Including
fatility name, type of service connection, address, contact persoi, and photie number, (if available). Electronic
fite forimat such os Microsaft xeel, ete, s required. An. additional one-time fee to manually enter facilitylisting
will be chorged ot the rate of $80.00 per kour, Incorrect facility addvesses will be returned to the Utility contét
and corrected address will be reguested.

8.5 LETTERMEAR/LOGO. The Utility will provide HydroCotp with an electronit fite copy of the utility logo or utility
tetterhead-and all envelopes for the mailing of all official Brogram correspondence only. (300 dpi'in either s,
or other high qudlity image format for printing.)

ARTICLE 1Y, Term, Compensation and Chimgesin Scope of Services

AL TERM AND TERMINATION TERM, Services by HydroCorp under this Agresment shall commence o
February 1, 2024, and end two- (2) vears from such date unless:this Agreametit s renewed oriterminiated as
provided herein. The terms of this Aigreament.-shall bevalid only upon the exgcution of this Agreement within
ninety-(90) days of its receipt. Failure to execute this Agreement within the hinety (90) day p-er%ud shall dégm
the proposed terms void. |

4.2 RENEWAL, Upon the expiration of this ‘twosyear -agreement, urless elther party. provides written ntrtifce_nf-
termingtion not less than &0 days prior to the expiration of the initial termy'(or any such:renews! term) this
agreement will automatically renewin(1) yearterm incremetits, Inflationary adjustments to each renewal teri
will be-equal to the annual Consumer Price Index-as. measured in the :Utilit’i'es'Ibca'lﬁreglmafl‘are‘af;at;*the time of
renewal or 4% whichever is greater. :

4.3 TERMINATION. The Utility or HydroCorp may terminate this Agreement at any time and on any date Jn the
initial and renewal terms of this Agreement, with or without any.cause, by giving written notice of such irtent
to terminate tothe other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date-éf‘-‘cermi:ha‘;f:'ion, Notlce-of the
intent to terminate shall be givenin writing by personal ‘service, by an authotized agent, or by certified mail,
return receipt requested. The. Utility shall pay the balance of any \diuts.tan;ding‘.a:mounts%'for‘.wc':rlc: performed by
HydroCorp.

4.4 BASE COMPENSATION. The Utility shall pay HydroCorp as. compensation (“Base Compensation”) for labor,
equipment, material, supplies, and utilities provided and the services performed pursuant to this Agreement,
$628.50 per month, $7,542.00 annually, for @ two-year contract total of $15,084.00. :c‘om;p!e'tqd_'i'n-s"pﬂ;;tib‘n_js:
shall consist of al) initial inspections, re-inspections, and compliance inspections as defined in section 2.2.

i e L T Al A b P A it NS, Oy e A Al

Cross-Connection Contral Program Service Agreement




4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

RIS e s

Cross-Connection Control Program Service

PAYMENT OF INVOICES, Upon presentation of invoicas by HydroCorp, all payments including fha?sm‘anid;’uthe“r
compensation shall he due and payable'on the. first day.of each month (due date) after this miairith foi wi ch
setvices have been rendered, Al such payments shall be made no, later-fhén‘thf:ﬁty [BD);dfays.a‘_ﬂjek'th'e.d -daté,
Failure to pay shali be deemed a default under this Agreement. Forany ‘pa-yme.nt'toiHy&ro'q:orh which s rt
made within thirty {30) calendar days- sfter the due date, HydroCorp, shall receiveinterest at one dnd ane-half
(1%) percenit per month on the unpaid balance. '

CHANGES IN 5CopE OF SERVICES, I the avent that the Utllity requests dnd Hydnb'c.o_rp"cons_emt;Sf'-tfo-;par:fur-m=

‘additional-work or services involving the consulting; management, operation, mainten ance, and:repairof the

Utility's water delivery system Where. such services or work exceeds or changes the Scope: of
contemplated under this Agreement, HydroCorp shall be prcﬂd&d_-addi.tiena_li‘;comperasaticn.» Withln shiity (30)
calendar days from the date of notice afsuch additional work or services, the parties shall mutually agrée upon

an equitable sum foradditional compensation. This.amount shall be addedtothe maornithly sum effective.at the

time of change.in scope. Changes in the Scope ot Service include, butare not ‘Iiml,te‘d‘m,.req'ués'ts"fbrraddiﬁlo‘n-a;-l
service by the Utility or additional costs incurred in meeting new or thanged government regulations or
reporting requirements,

CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY, Disclosure of all communications between HydroCorp.and the Utility regarding

business practices and other methods and forms of doitig Business is subject to the provisions of Michigan
Freedom of Information Act, Hydra Corp.agreés to make avallablefor inspectio n*:t‘and"cdpvin‘g .aéliif records inits:
possession created, produced, collected, or pherwise related to this Agreement 'ta‘fﬁ@-rsam‘e---extgmt;_as if the
records were maintained by the Utllity. HydraCorp expressly: acknowledges and ‘agrees-that its obligations
concerning Freedom of information Act and compliance regarding records related o this Agresment shioiid
not be fimited by copyright, license, privacy a-n-cf/or.cnnﬁ:c'l.entiall‘ty‘ except as authorized under the Fréedom of
information Act.

ACCESSIBILITY, Backflow prevention device information wiil becompleted in full only when t-he'.‘ldenﬁlffj(img-
information (i.e. data plate, brass tag, elg.) is accessible and visible from ground level orfrom: o fixed
platform/mezzanine.

CONFINED SPACES, - HydroCorp personnel will n'et-'e,nr,e‘r‘cohf_iff!é@'.spa‘c_eﬁ.

ARTICLE V. Risk Management and Ganeral Rrovigions

INFORMATION. Both Parties to'thls Agreement recognize and acknowledge that the Information-presentedto
them is complete to the best of their knowledge, yet due to the inaccessible nature of water pi "i'ng:ar‘-l-a'ck of
access provided by property owner/water user, complete accurate data is not always. available. Crogs-
connection control inspection and results are documehted ds of dspecific:date. The property-dwier-and/op
water user may make modifications to the potable water system afterthe inspection datethat inay lmpaict
compliance with the program..

LIMITATION OF LiABILITY, HydroCorp’s. liability to the. Utility forany loss, damage, clalm, or expense.of any
kind or nature cavsed directly or indirectly by the performance or non-performance of obligatiors pUtsuaNtto
this Agreement shall be limited to general money damages In an amount not 1o exceed o withl'rj the limits of
theinsurance coverage provided hereinder, HydroCart shall Iy no evmt'-b'e,;liajbléé'ft‘;)rf-indn"ect‘or--c:pnseq'u:entfia'l
damages, including byt not limited o, loss of profits, loss of revenue, or |loss'of facillties, based upomcontract,
negligence, or any other cause of action,

A A 545 0 ST——— e L AR N 35t

Agreement 'Pages




>3 HYDROCORP INSURANCE. HydroCorp currently maintains the following insurance coverage’s ang limits:

B¢ourrence Apregate

Comprehensive General Liability S1 Million $2 Million
Excess Umibrella Liability - 85 Million 85:Milliok
Automobile Liability [Combimed-:Si‘ngle"Li‘i'-nit’) $1 Million: '

Worker's Compensation/ Employer’s Liability §1 Mitlion

Errars and Omissions 52 Millfon 52 Milllon

Within thirty {30) calendar days of the:start of the project, HydroCorp sha”fum'ish-‘fhe‘.Util'iiy, with satisfac

proof of such Insurance, and each palicy will require.a 30-day notice of cancellation 1o fbei,g?'t;ten‘ ; Utilityy
while this Agreement is in effect. The Utility shall ba named as an »'a.ddi'ﬁonal.'-f,h'sure‘du&écdtdingﬁm Itsinterest

under the general [iab_ili.ty péucy during the term.of this Agreemant,

54 UTILITY INSURANCE. The LWHility will maintain liability insurance on an all-risk basis and Icluding extendad
coverage for matters set forth in this Agreement, ;

55 RELATIONSHIP. The relationship-of HydroCorp ta the Utility isthat of independent ﬂnntractarua;nd ot one of
employment, N'one'of'th.e employeesoragents of HydroCorp shalt be considered employeesofthe utility: For
the purposes of all state, local, and federal laws and regulations, the Uiility shall exercise primary tanagemerit,

5.6 ENTIRE AGREEMENT AMENDMENTS, This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the Utitity and
HydroCorp, and supersedes all prior or contermporanesys communications, representatiohs, a'hfde.n"s,taréd[ngs,;.
ar agreements. This Agreement may be modified only by a writien amendment signed -b.y—ﬁmh.-éarjtiesm

5.7 HEADINGS, ATTACHMENTS, AND EXHIBITS. The headtng contdined N this Agreemient isfor refemm;e.foniv
and shall notin any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreernent, The Attachments and Exhibits.
to this Agreement shall be construed as Integral parts of this Agreement.

5.8  WAIVER. The failure on the part of either party to enforce Its rights as'tc)"anv‘prom‘ishiaf‘tﬁjﬁ Agreement shall
not be construed as a waiver ofits rights to enforce sugh provisions/in the-future, ‘

5.9 ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the'prior wirittel cohsenit of the:
other unlesssuch assignment shall be to the affiliate arsuccessor.of gither party,

5,10 FORCE WMIAJIEURE, A party’s performance under this Agreemerit shall be excuséd if; a,n:d‘toethe‘ ex&ent-fh‘at, the: -
party is unable to perform because of actions due to causes beyond Its reasonable control such as, but ot
limited to, Acts of God, the acts of civil or military authofity, loss of potable water sources; water system
contamination, floods, quarantine restrictions, riot, strikes, .commercial impossibility, fires, explosions,
bombing, and all.such interruptions of business, casualties, pvents, or c’lt"cuzmsta‘.nces':'ﬁ@’&&bna;hfv beyond the
control of the party obligated to perform, whether such-other“causes'-:a-rg_ related or unrelated, sfmilar or
dissimilar, to any of the foregoing. Inthe event of:any suchforce fmajeure; the party unabile to perfarin shall
promptly notify the other party of the existence of such force majeure and shall be required to. resume
perforimance of its obligations under this Apreement upon the termination of the gforementioned force
majeure,

511 AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT. Each party. warrants and mpresents'-cth.atrit has aguﬁoriw to enter into this
Agreement.and to perform the abligations, including any payment obligations, under this Agreement,

5,12 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement hall be governed by-and canstrued in‘agcordance with the
laws of the State of Michigan, regardless of the fact that any of the parties hereto may be:or may become a
resident of a different state or jurisdiction, Any dispute between the parties, with bBoth parties” consent, may
be settled by arbitration in accordance with the applicable rules of the ;c\'mgric;a'n‘\A_rbit‘natin,n';-Assénicti.a’t,iph_, Any

G

[rer— ninonn - o e Rk * I : : ‘1
Cross-Connection Contrel Program Service Agreement ' Poges  i\dy page 30



5.13 COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to beang riginal and all of which together shall be deemed tobe one:and the'same instrument,.

5.14 'NOTICES. All notices, requests, demands, payments and other communications whicl are required.or may bie
glven under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered
personaily or sent by naticnally recognized overnight carrigr, ar mailed by tertlflad majl, postage prepald,
returh receipt requested, as follows:

Ifto HydroCorp:
HydroCorp
/o Mark Martin
5700 Crooks Road, Ste, 100
Troy, Ml 48337
{248) 250-5005

If to Utility:
City of Southgate
¢fo Phil Ferro
14718 Schafer Court
Sou’thg‘ate,‘ Ml 48195
(734) 216-5486

15 SEVERABILITY. Should any part of this Agraementfor any reagon, be declared irvalid o vold, such

declaration will not affect the remain]-ng.pm:tinn, which will-tarain it full foree and effect asitthe
Agreement has been executed with the invalld portion eliminated, '

SIGNATURES
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective:as of the date first abéve writtan,

City of Southgate

By: Phil Ferro
Title: Water Systems Supervisor

HydroCorp
TR

By: Paul M. Patterson
Mts: Senior Vice President

Cross-Connection Control Program Service Agreement Page 7




Hydroc_urp"“ is a professional service organization that specializes. in Cross Connection Control Prograitis, Cross:
Connection Control Program Ma nagement & Tralringis the maln core and foeus of our busingss. We are
commitied to Providing water utilities and lacal communities with a costeffectiva and professlonally managed

cross-connection control program in order to assist in Pprotecting the public water supply,
®  HydroeCorp conducts over 70,000 €ross Connection Control Inspections anntally,

®  HydreCorp tracks ane manages over 135,000+ backflow prevention a.ss_embiii'@s forour M&nl.‘c\iipailfc‘li'enfb
base, ‘

Program costs affordahle. We have a detalled system st process that each of our field Ih'&p;eﬁiiors a
follow in order to meet productivity and quality assurance goals, ‘

®  Ourmunicipal inspection team is committed to providing outstanding customer service to the water users
in each of the communities we serve. We teach and train customer servige skills in addition totechnical
skills since our team members act as.representatives of the community ‘that we service, '

¢ Ourmunicipal inspection team has‘atten:ded-.tra'in‘ing.-'c:!as?s‘és‘anqﬁegel;ved certification from the fol
recognized Cross Connection Control Prograrns: UF TREEO, UW-Madison, and USE Foundat
Conhection Control and Hydraulic Research, Americah Backflow \S50CH {
Soclety for Sanitary Engineering (ASSE). HydroCorp recognizes:t

Development and Learning. We Invest heavily In Iinternal and external tralning with our team membersto.

needs.of our clients,

*  'We have a traifed administrative staff 1o handie ¢lignt needs, water us.er;quest[ons-an'd"answéf‘telge_:gh-qme
calls lna professional, timely, and courtegus manner. Our administrative staff can answer mast techijcal
calls related ta the Cross-connection control program and haveattended h.as‘lc-c:ross-c‘nhm.eqt,iibh control
training classes.

*  HydroCorp currently serves over 370 communities in Michigar, Wisconsin, Maryland, Delaware, Virginia &
Florida, We stil! have our first customer!

©  HydroCorp and its’ staff are activemem bers in ity waterindustry associations including: Natlonal Rural
Water Association, State Rural Water Assoclations, National AWWA, State. AWWA Groups, HydraCorp is
committed to asslsting these organizations by providingtraining classes, seminzrs-and asslstarice in the
area.of Cross Connection Contral,

¢ Several Fortune 500 companies have relied on-‘H-ydrociarp-t‘sp‘1pravwér-ﬁm:s's‘.Cr;'hinectmn .Cpn.’timl?Eurv.ws,,
Program Managemerit & Reporting to assist i nmeeting state/local regulations as well as internal company:
guidelines,

Cross-Connection Contro) Program Service Agreement Page 8




PROPOSAL

DEVELOPED FOR
PHIL FERRG
CITY OF SOUTHGATE

14719 SCHAFER COURT
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195

Novamber 7, 2023

KEEPING ODRINKING
WATER SAFE FO
INDUSTRIES

For over 30 years, MydroCorp™ has been
dedicated to safe drinking water for coimpanies
ancl communities across North Ametios. Fortune
BOO firms, metropolitan centars, utilities, small
towins and businesses - all rely on HydroCarp
0 protect thelr water systems, averting ackfow
contamination and the acute health tigks anc
fitancial kabibitles it Incurs.




SCOPE OF WORK oo v

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT. ... 4210

QUALIFICATIONS ..o . w11

| City of Southgate| 11/7/23

page 34



SCOPE OF WORK

Based on our canversations, HydraCorp™ wil| provide the following services to the City of Southgate, This project s a
continued effort for an ongolng Cross-Connection Control Program and will provide the City with the necessary data and
information to maintain compliance with the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy {EGLE) Water
Bureau Crpss Connection Control Regulations, Once this Project has been approved and accepted by the City and

HydroCorp, you may expect completion of the following elements within a two (2) year perlod. The components of the
project include:

1. Annually, perform a mintmum of 220 initjal spections, compllanca inspections, and re-inspections at individual
industrial, commercial, Instltutionaj facilities, and miscellaneous water users within the City served by the public water
supply for cross-connections. Inspections will be conducted in accordance with the EGLE Water Bureay Cross
Connection Control regulations,

2. Generate all backfiow prevention assembly test notices, non-compliance notices and coordinate/monitor backflow
prevention assembly testing compliance for all backflow prevention assemblias,

3. Perform administrative functions including: answering water user telephone ealls, scheduling of inspections, mailing of
ail notices, verification of backflow prevention assembly tester credentials & proper testing results, and generat
customer service and program education inquiries.

4. Generate and document the required program data for the facllities using the HydroCorp Software Data Management
Program.

5. Submit comprehensive management reports on a quarterly basls,
6. Conduct an annual review meeting to discuss the overall program status and recommendations,

7. Provide up to six- (5} ASSE-approved hose bibb vacuum breakers or anti-frost hase bibh vacuum breakers (i.e.,
combination) per facility as requlired In order to place a faciilty into Immed]ate compliance at the time of inspection.

B.  Prepare the annual State of Michigan EGLE Water Bureau Cross Connection Report,

9. Assist the Clty with a community-wide public relatlons program, Including general awareness brochures and
customized website cross-connection control program averview content and resources,

10. Provide ongoing support via phane, fax, internet, text or email,

The above services will he provided for:

__Monthly Amount: § 2,242.00 Annual Amount: $ 26,904.00 Contract Total: $ 53,808.00

The contract amount Is based an a 24-month perlod, HydroCorp will Involce in 24 equal amounts of § 2,242.00,

| City of Southgate] 11/7/23

page 35



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This agreement, made and entered into ’chi; INSERT DATE . by a‘nd'b'etween-fifhe:\cﬁty ‘of
Southgate, organized and existing under the laws of the State of Michigan, referred to as “Utllity," and!
HydroCorp™ & Michigan Corporation, referred toas “HydroCorp”,

WHEREAS, HydroCo rp is experienced in and capable of supplying professional Inspection of potable watar
distribution systems and cross-connection control program management to the Utility, and the Utility desires to
engage HydreCorp to act as jtg independerit contractor in Its crass-conhection conteel ‘program,

WHEREAS, the Utllity has the auth ority under the laws of the State of Michigan and its local governing body
to enter irto this professional services contract. '

NOW. THEREFORE, in consideration. of the mutual agreements hereih.containgd, and subject tothe tetims
and conditions herein stated, the partles agree as follows;

ARTICLE |, Purpose

During the term of this Agreement, the Utility agrees to engage HydroCorp as an‘independant contractor
to inspect and document itg findings on its potable water distribution system in public, commmercial-and industral
facilitles within the community, Each party to this Agreerent agrees that it will caaperate it good falth with the
other, its agents, and subcontractors to facilitate the performarce of the mutual obligations set forth in his
Agreement. Béth Parties to this Agreement re::b,gnii‘zeaand‘ acknowledge that the Information presented 0 themn s
complete and accurate, yet due 1o the Inaccessible nature of water pipingor due to dccess vonstraints within water
(users’ facilities, complete-and accurate data ls'hot always available, !

ARTICLE I, Stope of Services

The scope of services to be provided by HydroCorp under this Agreement will include the
inspections/surveys, program administration, answering telephone call inquires, scheduling ofiinspections, program
compliance review, public education materials, preparation of quarterly mariagement reports, jaq'dqiam_uai Lross
connection reports with respect to the facilities to the extent specifically set forth in this:Article 1) (heteinafter the
“Scope of Services”), Should . ether reports/services be intluded within the Scope of Services, the same shall be
appended to this Agreement s Exhibit 1.

2.1 PROGRAM REVIEW,/PROGRAM START P MEETING, HydroCorp will-conduct & Program ‘StartupiM'eeting
for the Cross-Connection Control/Backflow Prevention Program. ltems for discussion/review will include
the following:

¢ ‘Review state & local regulations
*  Review.and/or provide assistance in estahlishing local Cr-_ussJCtmnecfl_pn-cb._r';fmlﬁo‘r@lina-nﬁr_e-
®  Review/establish wording and timelinessfor program notifications Ineluding:

= Inspection Notfice

- Compliance Notice

- Non-Compliance Notices 142, Penalty Notices

»  Special Program Notices

¢  Electronlc use of natices/program information

o Obtain updated facility listing, address Information and existing program data from Utllity. .
©  Prigritize Inspections {Utility owned buildings, schools, high hazard facllities, special circumstanices.)
*  Review/establish procedure for vacant facilitles,

Cross-Connection Control Program Service Agreement Page 1




o Establish facility inspection schedule,

¢ Revlew/establish procedures and protocols far addressing specifia hazards, ‘

¢ Review/establish h":gh-hazard,,c:qmplex facilities and large industrial facility inspectlon/containmerit
procedures including supplemental information/notification that may be requested-from thesetypés
of facilities in order to achieve prograrmi compliance. ' ‘

*  Review/establish program reporting protedures fnel udingelectron creporting tools.

¢ Review/establish educational shd public.awareness Lrothires,

2.2 INSPECTIONS, HydroCorp will perform initial inspections, compliance inspections,. and re-lfispections ar
individual industrial, ‘commercial, tnstitutional facflities and miscellaneous warer users-within the utility
served by the public watersupply for cross-connections. Inspections will be conducteadiin ac.cbr:dan'cejrwnh
the Department of Enviranment, Great Lakes and Energy Cross Connection Control Rules,

¢ Initial Inspection - the first time @ HydroCotp representative inspects a facility for crogs-
tannettions. The degree of hazard will be assigned andfor verifia | duiring this facility Vislt: The
Degree of Hazard will djctate futye reInspection freqiency/schiedule of facility, (facility, will be
either compliant or non-com pliant-after this inspection),

* Compllance inspection - subsequent visit by.a HydroCorp represeritative towfacilitythat was nonw
campliant during the fnitia/ Inspection to verity that corrective action was com pleted and meets
the program requirements, '

* Re-Inspection - Ravish; by a HydroCorp représentative to a facility that' wag previously itsgiseted,
The re-ihspection frequency/sehediile is based ion the tegree of hazard assighed to the fagility
during the initlal inspection (oneior five year resinspection cycle, as:agreed toby the parties).

2.3 INSPECTION SCHEDULE, HydroCorp shall determine and coordinagte the Inspection schedyle, Inspection
persannel will check infout on g daily basis with the U.tl-!ity’_g designated contact persan. The initial check
inwill include a list of Inspections scheduled. .An exitinterview will lnelude:a fist ofinspections completed.

24 PROGRAM DATA, HydroCorp will generate and document this required program data for the: Facility Types
listed in the Scope of Services using the HydroCorp Software Data Managemant Prograrn. Pr in’ Data
shall rémiain property of the Utility; howaver, the HydroCorp Softivare Data Management program shall

remain the propetty of HydroCorp and can be purchased for an additional fee. Data services Wil ingludes

®  Prioritize and schedule inspections,

*  Notify users of inspections; backfiow device installation.and testing requirements if applicakile,
®  Monitorinspection compliance using the HydroGaip onling software management program,

% Maintain the program to comply with all EGLE regulations,

2.5 MANAGEMENT REPORTS, HydreCarp will submit comprehensive management reports in electronic,
downloadable format on a quarterly & annual basis to the Utility. Reports to include the follawirg
Information:

»  Name, lacation, and date of inspections
& Number of facilities inspected/surveyed
s Number of facilities compliant/non-compliant

26 REVIEW OF CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL ORDINANCE: HydroCorp will ‘review or assist in the
development of a crass-connection coritrol ordinahce: Items for review nclude:
© Codeadoption refererices, standard operational progeduras, p-rqgreamnot‘rc-e,:do.cu:mentafiia;n;r_c_eppr_t‘ing
procedures, and reference standards,
*  Penalties for noncompliance.

Cross-Connection Control Program Service Agreement Page'2




L7

2.8
2.9

210

241

212

243
2.14
215
216
247

28

e

Cross-

.

Connection Control Program Service Agreement Page'3

VACUUM BREAKERS, HydroCorp will provide up to six (6) ASSE-approved hose bikb vacuum breakers or
anti-frost hose bibb v o e

. acuum breakers per facility as required, in order o place a facility into immediate
compliance at the time ofinspectlon if no other cross-connectiohs are Identifled.

PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM, HydraCarp will assist the, Utilty, with a commiunity-wide puplic ralations
Program, including general awarenass brochures-ang website crossscannection- control program contént.

SUPPORT, HydreCorp will provide ongolng support via phone, fax, text, website, or-email for the contract
period,

FACILITY TYPES, The facility typas included in the program are as follows:

o industrial

®  Institutional

o Commercial

»  Miscellanacus Water users
e Multifamily

Complex Facilities. Large industrial and high-hazard complexes or facilitles may require fn‘s-préctionfsurvey
services outside the scope of this Agreement. {HydroCorp typicaily allows & maxirhum of up to three (3)
hours of inspection time per facility,) An independent eross-cotingction control survey. (at the businesy
ownet's expense).may be required at these larger/complex facilities; 'aE!‘;d.”the'rasultsgs.ub*ﬁriitt’ﬁdifq;fqhﬂ tility
to help verify program corppliance, "

INSPECTION TERMS. HydroCorp will perform a minithum oF 440 inspections over a two-year contract
period. The total inspections include all ‘[ﬂitfalfinspecti0ns-,_mm_.pliance,:zand:fe—‘Inspe-ct3an3'. Vacant facllities
that have been provided to HydroCorp, scheduled no show,. or refusal of ihspection will lcount oS o
inspection/site visit for purposes of the contrect, ;

COMPLIANCE WITH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES AND ENERGY (EGLE). Hyd toCorpwill
assist In compliance with- EGLE and Michigan Plumbing de,efprqs&eghngﬂian contrel program
requirements for all commerclal, Industrial, institutional, residential, multifamily, and pubiic ‘authoriy
facllities,

POLICY MANUAL, HydroCotp will review and/or develop-a comprehensive cross-coinection ;é.qﬁ“tm! pollcy

manual/plan and submit to-the a ppropriate regulatory agency for approval on béhalfof the Utility.

INVENTORY. HydroCorp shalt inventory all accessible (ground level) backflow prevention assemblies-and
devices, Documentation will Include: location, size, make, ‘mudeﬁ,‘-and\serlal.jnumb.er-':_'if}amplf'ca:b'le..

RATA MANAGEMENT. MydroCorp shall provide data management and program notlces for all insprection
services throughout the contract period.

ANNUAL YEAR-END REVIEW, HydroCorpwill conduct an on-siteannual year-end review meetingto discuss
the overall program status and specific program recommendations.

CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL BROCHURES, HydroCorp wlll'prpvl’d'e‘approxfmatelyBS!Zcms&cnnn‘ecfio'n
control educational brochures for the duration of the Agreement,

INSURANCE. HydroCorp will provide ali required copies of general i'i'abieli'mlv,‘wu_ri_ker;s‘-'-"L:ompé-nsét'ibm and
ertors and ‘omissions insurance naming the Utilltyas an additional insured if'required. .

R A et

A Y

page 38



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

[T R

Crass-Connection Control Program Service Agreement

ARTICLE [, Responsibilities of the Litility

UTILITY" S REPRESENTATIVE, ‘Onorhefore the date-service;am to commence under this Agreement, the Utility
shall designate an authorized representative (“Authorized Representative”) to-administer this Agreement,

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, The Utility, with the technical and professional assistance of HydroCarp, shalloniply
with all applicable lacal, state, and federal laws, codes, ordinances, and regulations as they Rertginto the waiter

inspection and testing, and shall pay for any capital fmprovements needed to bring iHe water theatrieit and
delivery system Intorcompliance with the-aforementioned laws,

NOTICE OF LITIGATION. In the everit that the Utility or HydroCorp has or recelves notice:of or undertakes the
prosecution of ahy acticns, claits, -stifts, administrative proceedings, investigations or other proceedings in;
connection with this Agreement, the party receiving such notice orundertaking of such prosecution shall give
the other party timely notice of such. proceedings and will inform the other’ party in advance. of all hearings.
regarding such proteedings, '

FACILITY LISTING, The Utllity must provide: HydroCarp ‘a-comiplete list of facilities to be inspectad, -]n‘ch._l_d_ihg;
facility name, type of service connection, address, contact person, and phone nlmber, (if-available), Eleetronic
fle formuat, such ws Microsoft Excel, ete., is reguired, An addit_iqn:a[-ane»tlmvfe;e 10 manunlly. enter the fueiity
listing will be charged. ut the rate of $80.00 per hour. Invorrect faclifty addresses will be returned to the Uiy
contact, anil corrected addresses will be requested,

tetterhead and afl envelopes for the mailing of all official program correspondente only. {300:dpl in either £ps;
or other high-quality image format for printing.)

LETTERHEAD/LOGO, The Utility will provide HydroCorp with an electronie filé‘fcopv of the utility logo or uttlity

ARTICLE V. Term, Compensation, and Changes in Scope of Serdcas

TERM AND TERMINATION TERM. Services by HydroCorn under this Agregment shali commence oh
Febraary 1, 2024, and end two- (2} years from such date unless this Agreement is tehewad or terminated as
provided herein. The terms.of this Agreementshall be valid only upon ‘the execution of this Agreement within
ninety (30) days of its receipt. Failureto execute this Agraement within the ninety {90) day perod shall deem
the proposed terms void,

RENEWAL. Upon the expiration of this twe-year agreement, unless either party p‘rbvu‘de,s-'wrifgteﬁ notice of

termination not less than 60 days prior to the expiration of the Inftial term (or any sugh Trenewal term) this
agreement will sutomatically renew in (1) year t_erﬁ-rh.lncremehts,uI:nfla‘t‘imnarﬁy:aﬁjus:th"iemt‘s.-‘tp.eaq nrenawal term
will be equal to the-annual Consumer Price Index as measuréd itthie Utilitles foqal[f‘egjphﬁalar.e__ tthe tihe of
renewal of 4% whichever Is greater,

TERMINATION, The Utility or HydroCorp may terminate thig Agreement atany time.and on any date Inthe
Initial and renewal terms of this Agreement, with or without any cause, by giving written notice of such intent
to tefminate to the other party at |east thirty (30) days prior ta the effective date of termination, ‘Na:’tr"ce'eo;f@fhe
intent to terminate shall be given in writing by personal sefvice, by &n authorized agent, or by‘certiﬁe'd. mail,
return recsipt requestad. The Utility shall pay the balance of any outstanding accounts for workiperformed by
HydrdCerp,

BASE COMPENSATION. The Utility shall pay MydroCorp ag.colmpensation {“Bage Compensation”) for labor,
equipment, material, supplies, and utilities provided drid the servicds performed pursuart to this Agﬁﬁemg.nt,-
$2,242.00 per month, $26,904.00 annually, for a two-year contract total of ‘-$53,808.'BO, Completed
inspections shall conslst of all Initial inspectlons, re-inspections, and complisnce inspections: as defined in
section 2,2,

et A T e s ok e A L S




4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

Cross

-Connection Control Program Service Agreement Pzge s

PAYRMENT QF INVOICES, u.pcn_ preséntation of involces by H'yd,rocnrb;_a“ Payraents trcluding b‘gﬂs_é.aﬁ‘ddthgi‘-

compensation shall be due-and:-payable on the first day of each month {due date) after the motth for which
services have beey refidered, Allsych Payments'shall be made ho later than thifty (30) days afrer due date,
Fallure to pay shall be deetned a default under this' Agréeiment. For any'payraert 1o HyidrioCorpyi il & not
made within thirty (30) calendar days after the dug date, HydtoCorg, shall receive interdst avone did snashalf
(1%) percent permonth on the unpaid balance, ‘

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES, In the event that the Utility requests and BydraCorp consents to perform.

additional work or services involving the consulting, management, operation, maintenance, and répair of the
Utility’s water delivery system where such services or work: sxceeds op chanpges the Scope of Services
contemplated under this Agreement, HydroCorp shatl be: brévided additional Lompensation, Within thirty (30)
calendar days from the date of notice of such additional work orsdrvices, the parfies shall mutuially agree upon
an equitable sum for additignal compensation, This amaunt shall be added tothe monthly sum effective at tha
time of change in scope, Changes in the Scope of Service in clude, bit-are riot limited to, requests for additlonal
service hy the Utility or additional costs incurred th meeting fiew- or changed. government regulations or
reporting requirements, ‘

CLIENT CONFIDENTIALITY. Disclosure. of all communications between: HydroCorp and the Utity |
business practices and other methods and-forms of 1dch'n-g‘buslness is-subject to the: provisions of

Freedom of Information Act. HydroCorp agrees to make available forinspection and copylng éllif’et;%dnd'_s in.its:

possession created, produced, collected, or vtherwise related to this Agreement o the same extent as if the

records were maintained by the Utility., HydroCorp expressly a‘c'k.nqwledge.s‘ and agress that iy bligations:

concerning Freedom of Information Act and compliance regarding records related to this Agreemetit sholild

not be limited by copyright, license, privacy and/or confidentiality except as duthorized under-the Freedom.of
Information Act,

AGCCESSIBILITY, Backflow prevention. device information will be completed in full only when t_lpte“?dbmti‘fy‘fng’

informatlon (i.e, data plate; brass tag, etc.) is accessible and visible fram ground Jevel or from: a fixed
platform/mezzznine, :

CONFINED. SPACES, ~ HydroCorp personnel will not enter confined spaces,

ARTICLE V. Risk Management ard General Provisions

INFORMATION. Both Parties to this Agreement recognize and acknowledge thatithe information‘presented.to
themm Is complete to the best of their knowledge, vet.due tothe inaccessible nature of water piping or lack of
access provided by Rroperty awner/water user, complete accurate data is tiot always available, Cross-
connection control inspection and results are documented s of 4 specific date. The property awner atid/or
water user may make modifications to the potable water system after the Inspattion date that may.impact
compliance with the program,

LIMETATION OF LIABILITY, HydraCorp's liability to the Utility for any:loss, ciajma‘g"ea-,,claim, Or‘ex;parfrse:mf any
kind or nature caused di rectly or indirectly by the performance ar nan-performance of obligations: bursuant to

the insurance coverage provided héreun,de,r.‘ HydraCerp shall inno-event be"liiab_'ll‘e forindirect orconse q;ue_mﬁ%::'i
damages, including but not limited to, lass of profits; loss of revenue, or logs of facilities, based upen contratt;
negligence, or any other cause of action,

o ST e A Rt A b T AR A A kM 4 i s ="

page 40



TR Lt A i s s N AN 0 S A s o

8.3 HYDROCORP INSURANCE. HydroCorp currently maintains the following insurance coverage’s and limits
Appregate :

Declrrence. :
Comprehensive General Liability $1 Nillios $2 Mian
Excess Umbrella Liahility S5Milon, S5 Million:
Automobile Liability (Combined Single Lirmit) S1.Million
Waorker's Compensation/ Employer’s Liability S1.Millien
Errors and Omissiony ‘ S2 Millian., S2Millon:

Within thirty (30) calendar days of the start of the project, HydroCorp:shalf furriish the Utility w[tf‘
proof of such insurance, and each policy will require.a 30-.davﬁhoticéfﬁf”éa;n;:g:lla’cian:'t@:.‘bja;,g‘i‘ i .
while this Agreement is in-effect, The Utility. shall be named as.an additional instired acaording'to its interest:

under the general liability policy during the terny of this Agreement;

54 UTILITY INSURANCE. The Utility will maintain liability insutance on-an all-risk basis apd In'cIU'dii_ng @xtended
coverage for matters set forth in this Agreement,

5.5 RELATIONSHIP, The relationship of HydroCorp to the Utility is that nf‘in‘depern.d‘e‘n‘t-{c'o‘r_t‘tr.a.c!;o'r“a}rﬁd notone of

employment. Noneof the employeesor agents of HydraCorp shall be:consid mployees of theUtility, For
the purposes of alt state, local, and federal laws afnd.:regjulations',. the Utiitysh axercise grimary managearnt,
and operational and financlal dedision-making authority, :

5.6 ENTIRE AGREEMENT AMENDMENTS, This Agreement contdins the entire Agreement batween the Ut lity-ard
HydroCorp, and supersedes all prigr ar contetr paraneous communications, representations, understandings,
oragreements. This Agreement may be modified only by a written.amendment:signed by both parties.

5.7 HEADINGS, ATTACHIVIENTS, AND EXHIBITS. The tieading contained In this Agreement is-far rafference only
and shall not inany way affect the meaning or iriterpretation of thisAgresment, The Attachmentsane Exhibits
toithis Agréement shall be construed-asintegral parts of‘t:his«f:Agre-e-m‘em:ta, ;

5.8 WAIVER, The failure on the part of either party toenforce ;ﬁts-'.r;ght$ astoany provision of this Agreement shall,
not be construed'as & waiver of iis rights to enforce such provisions in the futuie,

B ASSIGNMENT, This Agreement shall not be assighad by either party without the prior written consent of the
other unless such assignment shall be to the affiliate or successor of either party.,

3.10° FORCE MAIEURE. A party’s performance tnder this Agreement shall be excused if, and'to the extent that; the.
party Is unable to perform betause of actions due to-causes beyond its reasonable control such as; but ot
fimited to, Acts.6f God, the acts of civll or militaty authority; loss of potable water sources, water:
contaminatlon, floods, quarantine restrictions, riot, strikes, commercial Impossibllity, fires, ex 8,
bormbing, and all such interruptions of husiness; casualtivs; events, ar'cikeurstanices reasonably b,’eth:d“tﬁe«-
control of the party obligated to perform, whether such other causes are related or unrelated, similar or
dissimilar, to-any of the foregoing. In the-event of any suchforce majeure, the party unabletn perform:shall
promptly notify the other party of the existence of such force majelre. and shall be required to resumg
performance of Its obligations. under this Agreement upon. the termination of the aforementioned forge
majeure.

5.11 AUTHORITY TO" CONTRACT, Each ‘Party warrants: and represeénts that ‘?E‘: has :authority to- enter Into thiy
Agreement and to perform the obligations, including any payment obligations, urider this Agreement:

512 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE, This: Agreement shall be governed b.y”an"'d construed i aecardance With the
laws of the State of Michigan, regardless of the fact that any of the parties hersto tay be of may |
resident of a different state or jurisdiction. Any dispute betweer the:'pat;‘lgép*Withi-bctthLparlfies” cohsent, m

pr——

Cross-Connection Control Program Service Agreement Page &



st A M A s i @ N punitisat
T R nesaeas

be settled by arbitration in accorda neg with the applieable rulas of the Arrierican Arbitration-Assoclation, Any:
arbitration award or detérmination shiall be final and ﬁi.nd'img-a_'nd-“any court of competent juri ictioritay enter
a Judgment on such award which shail be enforceable in the same Mmanhieras ahy other Judgmént of the such
court. Any suit or acticn arising shall béfiled ina courtof competent jurisdiction within the State of Mi chigan,
vanue by the presiding County, The parties herehy r,onsant_-ta-ftih.e'_persmn'a_[.ﬁunisdictio.n< of said-courtwithin the
State of Michigan,

513 COUNTERPARTS. Thie Agreement rmay be executed in any number of tountetparts, each of w%‘.lch sﬁﬁa]‘li.-"kﬁ:ig;
deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemd to-beeneand the same Insttument;

5.14 NOTICES. All notices; reduests, demarids, payments and othertommunications which dreretuived srimay be
given under this Agreament shall be. in writltig and shill be deemed to have been duly given if delivered
personally or sent. by nationally recognized overtight carrigr, or mailed by eettified mail, postage prepaid,
return receipt requested, as follows; i

If to HydroCarp:

HydraCorp

/o Mark Martin

5700 Crooks Road, Ste, 100
Troy, Mi 48337
(248).250-5005

If to:Utility:
City of Southgate
/o PhilFerro
14719 Schafer Court
Southgate, M| 48195
(734) 216-5486

5.5 SEVERABILITY, Should any part of this Agreement for any reason; be ‘d:eclla-‘red'lhv.a"iidqor*void‘,‘-s-ué:h
declaration will not affect the remaining portion, which will remain’in full force and effect as if the
Agreerhient has been executed with'the invalid portion eliminated,

SIGNATURES ‘

IN'WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the date flrst above written,

City of Southgate

By: Phil Ferro
Title: Water Systems Supervisor

HydroCorp

By: Paul M. Patterson

Cross-Conriection Control Program Service Agreement




A 10 A3 30 o 4 s P K A A

Its: Senior Vice President

Appendix

‘Spacifie Qualifications & Experience.

HydroCorp™ is.a professional service organization:that specializes.in Cross ‘Connection Control Programs. Gross:

Connection Control Program Management & Training is.the main core andfocus of our business, We are

tommitted to providing water utilities and local communities with a cost-effective and professionally managed:
cross-connection control program in order to assist in protecting the public water supply.

& HydroCory conducts over 70,000 Cross Connection Coritrol Inspections anndally.

HydroCorp tracks and manages over 135,000+ backflow prevention assemblies for our Municipal cligt
base,

®  Qurhighly trained staff works.in an efficleiit miahher In oder to-achieve maximdm ‘rd_d.ﬂti'ct,islitg..a;nd keep:
program costs.affordakile. We have a detailed system and process thateach ofpurfield inspactars
follow in order to meet productivity and quality assurance gaals,

® Qurmunicipal inspection team is committad to pmvidi-ng;.outs‘tandzingct:usfﬁmf:-_tf se‘rv:i't:@-:m thewater usdry
ineach of the.communities we serve, We teach atid train customer service skills in addition o the.
technical skills since our team members act'as representatives of the commudity that we.service,

e Qur.municipal inspection team has attended training classes and recelved ceftification from thefollowing
recoghized Cross Connection Cohitrol Programs; UF TREEQ, UW-Madison, and USC~ Foundatian for Crass
Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, Ametican Backflow Prevention Association (ABPA), American
Society for Sanitary Engineering (ASSE). HydroCorp recognizes the Importance of Professional
Pevelopment and Learning. We Invest heavily ininternal and external training with our tear membersito
-ensure that each Field Service and Administrative team member has the:skills and abilities to meet the
neads of our clients,

®  We have a'trained administrative staff to handle client needs, water user quéstions and answer telephone
callsina professional, timely, and courteous mariner. ‘Qur administrative staff.can answer most technlcal
calls related to the cross-connaction control frogram and have attended basic cross<connection control
training classes, ‘

¢ HydroCorpcurrently serves over 370 communities in Michigan;, Wisconsin, Maryland, Delaware, Vitginia &
Florida. We still have our first customer!

®  HydroCorp and its’ staff-are active members ih many water industryassociations including: Natlonal Rural
Water Association, State Rural Water Assoclations, National AWWA, State AWWA Groups, HydroCorp is
committed to assisting these ofganizations by providing tra-irxin_g:acl&,ﬁﬁasemfnarsf,_;a-nd-lass'?stainee-['n-"the
drea of Cross Connection Control, ‘

* Several Fortune 500 companles have reliad on HydroCorp to:provide Cross Connection Control Supveys;
Ptogram Management & Reporting to assist in meeting state/local regutations as.well as Internal company
guldelines,

Cross-Connection Control Program Service Agreement




JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor ‘
. ZOEY KUSPA
'(':f'mi‘?EkM' FERENCZ, Council President
f
sy Lier. CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI

CHRISTOPHER P, ROLLET
Treasurer

KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS

ity of Southgate SRBG RN

January 30, 2024

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Recommendation to Approve Extension of Agreement for 2024 Lead Water
Services Replacement Program (Waiver of Bid)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I have reviewed the above and concur with the City Engineers recommendation to waive
the bid procedure and approve the contract extension with RVP Construction, Inc. The
agreement for the 2024 LLead Water Service Replacement was originally approved at the
July 5, 2023 City Council Meeting through the bid process. Rates under the extension
will not increase.

Your concurrence on this matter would be greatly appreciated.
Funds are available in the Water/Sewer Fund.

Sincerely,

e )
o /:.-"’ 7 /

""‘*m...-—-.

;,Jos‘éph"" *.é'kusé\a
Mayor //

JGK/law

page 44

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD* SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX:
734-246-1414



JOSEPH G, KUSPA.

74 - CITY COUNCIL -
/ Cj'& o “-:::\:‘Lz:"“ﬁ;; ¢ e
JANICE M, FERENCZ yf st Iﬁ o\ c,wﬁ?ﬁﬁ?m
| ¥\ E € ,' CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER P, ROLLET WAk l ' KAREN E. GEORGE
S " PHILLIP 3, RAUCH

PRISCILEA AYRES-REISS

City of Southgate oREG oW S

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM; Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Directorwp
DATE: January 29, 2024 2

RE: Recommendation to Approve Extension of Agreement for 2024 Lead Water Services
Replacement Program (WAIVER OF BID)

I'have reviewed the above with the City Engineer and concur with his recommendation to waive the
bidding process and approve a contract extension with RVP Construction, Inc. (South Rockwood Mi) for
the 2024 Lead Water Service Replacement Program agreement,

The agreement with RVP Construction was originally approved by city council at their July 5, 2023
meeting, through a competitive bid process. Rates under the extension will not increase.

Adequate funds are available in the Water / Sewer Fund.

Proposed Motion
Waive the bid process and approve extension for the 2024 Lead Water Service Replacement Program
with RVP Construction, Inc,

page 45

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDOQO ROAD- SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 + 734-258-3022 »
FAX: 734-246-1414



¥ HENNESSFY

@l EnGINEERS INC

January 12, 2024

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: 2024 Lead Water Service Replacement Program
Request for Contract Extension to RVP Construction, Inc.
City of Southgate

Hennessey Project No. 13139.24

Dear Mr. Marsh:

Enclosed is a copy of the January 11, 2024 letter our office received from RVP Construction, Inc.
(RVP) regarding an extension of their current 2023 contract for the Lead Water Service Replacement
Program for the 2024 construction season. RVP is not requesting an increase in any of their unit
prices.

RVP was awarded the 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program and performed very well for
the City and | have no reason not to recommend them for this work. The bid received by RVP in 2023
were very reasonable and | would expect to see higher bid prices if this project were to be formally bid
out for the upcoming construction season. | have enclosed RVP's 2023 unit prices for your review.

Therefore, | recommend that City Council grant the extension for the 2024 Lead Water Service
Replacement Program, to RVP Construction, Inc. The amount of work to be performed for the 2024
program will be determined from the approved budget. If the City Council grants the extension, an
appropriate change order will be prepared after completion of the work.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

John M. Miller
Project / Construction Manager

Enclosure

cc! Doug Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director, City of Southgate
Kevin Anderson, Department of Public Services Director, City of Southgate
Phi Ferro, Water & Sewer Superintendent, City of Southgate
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
Robert Hoppes, President, RVP Construction, Inc.
Jim Wilson, RVP Construction, Inc.

File B.3

13500 Reeck Road Scuthgate, Ml 48195 [ 7347691600 | Fax 734.282 6566 | www.hengineers.com

page 46

Engineering
for Results



Hennessey Engineers

John M, Miller

Censtruction Manager - Detroit / Southgate
2024 Lead Water Service Replacement Program

John,

RVP Construction, Inc. would like to Thank the City of Southgate and Hennessey Engineeting for the opportunity to work
on.your 2023 Lead Water Service Replacement Program on Kerr St.

RVPwould like to extend the contract for the 2024 constructicn season. RVP will hold our unit pricing from 2023,

If you have any questions, concerns or additional Information is needed, please don't hesitate to contact me,

Rob Hoppes - President
RVP Construction, Inc.
PO Box 143

S. Reckwood, MI..48179
734.- 915 - 0664

page 47



IH 4q pwiwaopp suonEmo[es piq oy 10110 — ,,

page 48

OLI8F TIN “‘Wnowmdyy

193.8 M pnog geg

§.1030B13U0)) aueSipIg

6LI8F TN ‘Poom3doy Jinog

oUf ‘wenInIIsue) JAN

*

009060818 91 INGOWYV dId TVLOL ADIAYIAS LLVA AQVAT €207

00°958°ss u Mc.vcm.mm , g SAVA 008855 TOHEAIISG() UOHINSH )Y g
00°000°TS 00°000°1$ 00°005°1$ 00°00S°TS WAST 1 [onuo)  dugnuEN aPeIL| £
00°0009% 00°ZIS 00°000°95 00°Z1$ ais 008 uogeioisayg| 9
00°05€S 00°LS 00°00S°cS 00°0LS LIS 0s Hoeosddy MLl 9)919u0) 19 e[doy % 2a0may <
00700LS 00°LS 00°000°I$ 00701$ 1LiS 001 HIBMIPIS 912.1000) , 9 20e]doy 7 saoumiay t
00°000°es 0098 00°099°¢% €68 148 00S H[EAMPIS 93220100 ,p 2oejdoy 2p daoway £
00000895 00°005°gS 00°008°89% 00°009°s$ HOVA 8 DAARS HOYS NAIIG 19)BA, prar] 20eday 3 sromay (4
00°00099% 00°000°T1S 00°00£°LSS 00°0S5°6% HOVI 9 1AIBG SUOY DVIAIIG JJEA PBI] 2agdoy 2 sAoway 1

6£1€T "ON LDArOdd
WeIg01g JUawave[day] 9341 11k Ay PRI €207 -

ALVIHLNOS 40 ALID




